From: Richard Lamb [mailto:richard @hookmason.co.uk]

Sent: 09 February 2018 14:23

To: Reed, Emily <Emily.Reed@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Patrick Vaughan : Jane Coyle_;
Subject: Welsh Bicknor church. Ref. 172428 - Tower ground floor

Dear Emily

Regarding Condition 5. The brickwork of the old boiler and chimney
have been removed.

This reveals areas of concealed stonework, with a small number of
brick inserts and open sockets. These can be seen clearly on the
attached record photographs.

There is some soot and minor loose material on the revealed
surface and we would propose simply brushing down with a stiff
bristle brush to remove anything that is loose.

There is no need for any repairs or alterations.

The revealed masonry will remain visible on completion of the
works.

I would be pleased for you to pass this on to the conservation
officer for confirmation of whether this information will allow
discharge of the condition or whether anything else is required.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards

Richard Lamb

Director

for and on behalf of
Hook Mason Limited

Studio 2, Thorn Office Centre
Rotherwas, Hereford, HR2 61T
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This message and its attachments contain confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited to disclose, copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance on the contents of this information.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, as information couid
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of
this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Hook Mason Ltd accepts no
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.




